



Dear Councillor

A HEARING will take place before the **SUB-COMMITTEE OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE** at **10.00 am** on **FRIDAY, 30 JUNE 2023** in **THE RIBBLE VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL CHAMBER, 13 CHURCH STREET, CLITHEROE.**

Membership of the Sub-Committee:

Councillor Simon O'Rourke (Chair), Councillor Ian Brown and Councillor Donna O'Rourke.

Note: The Licensing Authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken by a minimum of three councillors. In the event of one member being unable to attend, their place will be substituted by another member taken from the membership of the full Licensing Committee. In the event of this substitution taking place, all parties will be informed of the change of membership at the beginning of the hearing.

Yours sincerely

*M. H. Scott*

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

### AGENDA

1. **WELCOME**
2. **APOLOGIES AND RE-CONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP**
3. **DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY, OTHER REGISTRABLE AND NON REGISTRABLE INTERESTS**
4. **STANLEY HOUSE MARQUEE, FURTHER LANE, MELLOR** (Pages 3 - 40)  
**BB2 7NP**  
  
Report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services enclosed
5. **EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC**

For further information please contact: Jenny Martin on 01200 413214 or [jenny.martin@ribblevalley.gov.uk](mailto:jenny.martin@ribblevalley.gov.uk)